From: Nabil Jerashy (Galliford Try)

To: UCL-AC-General@4projectsmail.com

Subject: FW: 6F2 - Charlotte street

Date: 10 February 2017 13:40:39

Attachments: RECYCLED MATERIALS - 25919 - CHEM X2 - OCT 16.pdf

26128 - BRADFIELD ROAD.pdf

From: Simon Kwaczynski [mailto:Simon.Kwaczynski@modebest.co.uk]
Sent: 08 February 2017 13:36

To: Nabil Jerashy (Galliford Try)

Cc: Gary Read; Guy Mallard

Subject: FW: 6F2 - Charlotte street

Nabil,

Re. 6F2 for piling mat. See attached and below from our supplier. As per previous emails, the
material conforms to the specification. Trust this is sufficient for you. Any further information
required please contact me,

Regards,

Simon Kwaczynski

Modebest Builders

07756744153
Simon.Kwaczynski@modebest.co.uk

From: Guy Mallard [mailto:Guy.Mallard@erith.com]

Sent: 08 February 2017 11:00

To: Simon Kwaczynski <Simon.Kwaczynski@modebest.co.uk>
Cc: Gary Read <Gary.Read@heathrowenvironmental.co.uk>
Subject: 6F2 - Charlotte street

Simon,

Please see attached grading. The second attachment is the results of the chemical analysis on
the material.

As discussed, we would not undertake a WAC test and this would mean the material is a waste
not a product which it is not.

All materials supplied are under WRAP Protocol.

Regards

Scanned by Ignite Email Filtering Service - Ignite's comprehensive cloud based email content security solution. For more
information please visit www.ignite.co.uk
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Site Analvytical Services Ltd.

SAS

Site Investigations, Analytical & Environmental Chemists, Laboratory Testing Services. l

Units 14 + 15, River Road Business Park, Tel: 0208 584 8134
33 River Road, Barking, Essex IG11 OEA Fax: 0208 5394 8072

s J.S.\ MRSC, P.C J. |. Pattinsor E-Mail: services@siteanalytical.co.uk

Your Ref: Our Ref:
VERBAL 16/25919
JAMES GANNON JSW/LB
SAMPLES OF "CRUSHED CONCRETE’ — DOT CLASS 6F2

RE: BRADFIELD ROAD, LONDON E16

SUBMITTED BY RECYCLED MATERIAL SUPPLIES LIMITED
RECEIVED ON 20" OCTOBER 2016
INTRODUCTION

Two samples of the above material were received into the laboratory for chemical analysis in
order to determine the degree of contamination by those parameters listed under results. The
samples were referenced ‘1’and 2.

RESULTS
IS THE SOIL SUITABLE FOR USE?

No.1 No. 2
RESIDENTIAL USE WITH YES NO
PRIVATE GARDENS
RESIDENTIAL USE WITHOUT YES YES
PRIVATE GARDENS
ALLOTMENTS YES NO
PUBLIC OPEN SPACE YES YES
COMMERCIAL / INDUSTRIAL YES YES
SITES

Association of Geotechnical &
Gecenvironmental Specialists

AGS

Q;M Reg Office: Units 14 +15, River Road Business Park,
B i H A 33 River Road Barking, Essex IG11 0EA
S Z Business Reg. No. 2255616

TSR AR o)
]SO 9002 CONTRACTORS HEALTH & SAFETY ASSESSMENT SCHEME
Accredited Contractor

REGISTERED FIRM wwnw.chas.gov.uk






:;/\\f; Site Analytical Services Ltd.

Ref: 16/25919

COMMENTS

Concentrations of the zootoxic heavy metals Total Arsenic, Total Boron, Total Cadmium,
Hexavalent Chromium, Trivalent Chromium, Total Mercury, Total Selenium, Total Copper,
Total Nickel and Total Zinc in the samples analysed did not exceed the S4UL Generic
Guideline Values for a residential scenario with home-grown produce. The concentrations of
Total Lead encountered did not exceed the Category 4 Screening Level for residential use
with home-grown produce of 200mg/kg.

The concentrations of Total Cyanide were below the screening value of 20mg/kg and the
concentrations of Total Phenol were below the S4UL Generic Guideline Value for a residential
scenario with home-grown produce.

The marginally elevated concentration of Dibenz(a,h)anthracene was encountered in Sample 2
in excess of the S4UL Generic Guideline Values for a residential scenario with home-grown
produce at 1% SOM.

The concentrations of Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons encountered did not exceed the
Screening Value of 500mg/kg.

The concentrations of Total Sulphide did not exceed 5mg/kg. It is therefore not anticipated
that sulphides will present any human health risk or affect construction or service materials.

The concentrations of Total Sulphate encountered were in excess of the BRE guidance level
of 2400mg/kg. From the water soluble sulphate concentrations BRE Special Digest 1 : 2005,
Tables C1 and C2 would classify both samples submitted as Class DS-3.

Asbestos was not detected in the samples submitted.

The samples were analysed using the ‘Catwastesoil’ assessment tool, which concluded that
both samples were not hazardous in nature.

The above conclusions have been drawn on the results of the tests carried out on the

samples submitted and address remediation issues for the protection of the end-user only.
The comments made in this report do not address any third party liability.

p.p. SITE ANALYTICAL SERVICES LIMITED

25™ October 2016 Aubrey Davidson BSc MSc DIC
Environmental Engineer
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APPENDIX

Laboratory Test Data
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Aubrey Davidson

Site Analytical Services Ltd
Units 14 & 15

River Road Business Park
33 River Road

7CERTS HERIS

THE ENVIRONMENT AGENCY'S
MONITORING CERTIFICATION SCHEME 4480

QTS Environmental Ltd
Unit 1

Rose Lane Industrial Estate
Rose Lane

Lenham Heath

Kent
ME17 2IN
t: 01622 850410

russell.jarvis@qtsenvironmental.com

QTS Environmental Report No: 16-50742

Barking

Essex

IG11 OEA

Site Reference: Bradfield Road
Project / Job Ref: 16/25919
Order No: 23223
Sample Receipt Date: 21/10/2016

Sample Scheduled Date: 21/10/2016
Report Issue Number: 1

Reporting Date: 25/10/2016

Authorised by:

PR

Kevin Old
Associate Director of Laboratory

Authorised by:

Russell Jarvis
Associate Director of Client Services

QTS Environmental Ltd - Registered in England No 06620874 Page 1 of 5
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QTS Environmental Ltd
Unit 1, Rose Lane Industrial Estate

ok

//
Rose Lane
/ Lenham Heath . ‘
Maidstone UKAS
Enwronmental Kent ME17 2IN /MCERTS e
Tel : 01622 850410 MONITORING CERTIFICATION SCHEME

\

Soil Analysis Certificate

QTS Environmental Report No: 16-50742 Date Sampled 20/10/16 20/10/16

Site Analytical Services Ltd Time Sampled None Supplied None Supplied

Site Reference: Bradfield Road TP / BH No 1 2

Project / Job Ref: 16/25919 Additional Refs] None Supplied] None Supplied

Order No: 23223 Depth (m) None Supplied None Supplied

Reporting Date: 25/10/2016 QTSE Sample No 234409 234410
Determinand Unit RL] Accreditation

Asbestos Screen N/a N/a IS017025 Not Detected Not Detected

pH pH Units N/a MCERTS 10.8 10.7

Total Cyanide mg/kg <2 NONE <2 <2

Complex Cyanide mg/kg <2 NONE <2 <2

Free Cyanide mg/kg <2 NONE <2 <2

Total Sulphate as SO, mg/kg] < 200 NONE 18830 8258

Total Sulphate as SO, %| < 0.02 NONE 1.88 0.83

W/S Sulphate as SO, (2:1) mg/| <10 MCERTS 1710 1600

W/S Sulphate as SO, (2:1) g/l <0.01 MCERTS 1.71 1.60

Sulphide mg/kg <5 NONE <5 <5

Organic Matter % <0.1 MCERTS 1.3 1.4

Total Organic Carbon (TOC) % <0.1 MCERTS 0.8 0.8

Arsenic (As) mg/kg <2 MCERTS 12 16

W/S Boron mg/kg <1 NONE <1 <1

Cadmium (Cd) mg/kg <0.2 MCERTS <0.2 0.2

Chromium (Cr) mg/kg <2 MCERTS 20 20

Chromium (hexavalent) mg/kg <2 NONE <2 <2

Copper (Cu) mg/kg <4 MCERTS 36 151

Lead (Pb) mg/kg <3 MCERTS 177 132

Mercury (Hg) mg/kg <1 NONE <1 <1

Nickel (Ni) mg/kg <3 MCERTS 13 14

Selenium (Se) mg/kg <3 NONE <3 <3

Zinc (Zn) mg/kg <3 MCERTS 159 147

Total Phenols (monohydric) mg/kg <2 NONE <2 <2

EPH (C10 - C40) mg/kg <6 MCERTS 185 237

Analytical results are expressed on a dry weight basis where samples are assisted-dried at less than 30°C

Analysis carried out on the dried sample is corrected for the stone content

The samples have been examined to identify the presence of asbestiform minerals by polarising light microscopy and dispersion staining technique to In-House Procedures QTSE600 Determination of Asbestos in Bulk
Materials; Asbestos in Soils/Sediments (fibre screening and identification)

This report refers to samples as received, and QTS Environmental Ltd, takes no responsibility for the accuracy or competence of sampling by others.
The material description shall be regarded as tentative and is not included in our scope of UKAS Accreditation.

Opinions and interpretations expressed herein are outside the scope of UKAS Accreditation.

Asbestos Analyst: Rosie Head

RL: Reporting Limit

Pinch Test: Where pinch test is positive it is reported “Loose Fibres - PT” with type(s).

Subcontracted analysis ©

QTS Environmental Ltd - Registered in England No 06620874 Page 2 of 5






7/
~/

Enwronmental

\

QTS Environmental Ltd

Unit 1, Rose Lane Industrial Estate

Rose Lane
Lenham Heath
Maidstone
Kent ME17 2JN
Tel : 01622 850410

71.CERTS

THE ENVIRONMENT AGENCY'S
MONITORING CERTIFICATION SCHEME

UKAS

TESTING

4480

Soil Analysis Certificate - Speciated PAHs

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

Additional Refs

None Supplied

None Supplied

Order No: 23223

Depth (m)

None Supplied

None Supplied

Reporting Date: 25/10/2016 QTSE Sample No 234409 234410
Determinand Unit RL] Accreditation
Naphthalene mg/kg] < 0.1 MCERTS 0.16 0.16
Acenaphthylene mg/kg] < 0.1 MCERTS < 0.1 < 0.1
Acenaphthene mg/kg] < 0.1 MCERTS <0.1 0.25
Fluorene mg/kg] < 0.1 MCERTS 0.23 0.39
Phenanthrene mg/kg] < 0.1 MCERTS 1.17 2.81
Anthracene mg/kg] < 0.1 MCERTS 2.77 0.99
Fluoranthene mg/kg] < 0.1 MCERTS 1.59 4.50
Pyrene mg/kg] < 0.1 MCERTS 1.40 3.43
Benzo(a)anthracene mg/kg] < 0.1 MCERTS 0.65 2.53
Chrysene mg/kg] < 0.1 MCERTS 0.73 2.50
Benzo(b)fluoranthene mg/kg] < 0.1 MCERTS 0.85 3.83
Benzo(k)fluoranthene mg/kg] < 0.1 MCERTS 0.45 1.27
Benzo(a)pyrene mg/kg] < 0.1 MCERTS 0.69 2.17
Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene mg/kg] < 0.1 MCERTS 0.44 1.59
Dibenz(a,h)anthracene mg/kg] < 0.1 MCERTS < 0.1 0.25
Benzo(ghi)perylene mg/kg] < 0.1 MCERTS 0.38 1.29
Coronene mg/kg] < 0.1 NONE <0.1 0.59
Total Oily Waste PAHs mg/kg <1 MCERTS 3.8 14.1
Total Dutch 10 PAHs mg/kgl <1 MCERTS 9 19.8
Total EPA-16 PAHs mg/kg] < 1.6 MCERTS 11.5 28
Total WAC-17 PAHs mg/kg] < 1.7 NONE 11.5 28.6

Analytical results are expressed on a dry weight basis where samples are assisted-dried at less than 30°C

QTS Environmental Ltd - Registered in England No 06620874

Page 3 of 5






QTS Environmental Ltd
Unit 1, Rose Lane Industrial Estate

//
/) Rose Lane
/ Lenham Heath . ‘
Maidstone UKAS
Enwronmental Kent MEL7 2N MCERTJ N
Tel : 01622 850410 MONITORING CERTIFICATION SCHEME

Soil Analysis Certificate - Sample Descriptions

QTS Environmental Report No: 16-50742

Site Analytical Services Ltd

Site Reference: Bradfield Road

Project / Job Ref: 16/25919

Order No: 23223

Reporting Date: 25/10/2016

i Moisture . i
QTSE Sample No TP / BH No| Additional Refs Depth (m) Content (%) Sample Matrix Description
234409 1 None Supplied] None Supplied 9.4|Brown sandy clay with brick and concrete
234410 2 None Supplied] None Supplied 9.1]|Brown sandy clay with brick and concrete

Moisture content is part of procedure EO03 & is not an accredited test
Insufficient Sample °

Unsuitable Sample Y/*

QTS Environmental Ltd - Registered in England No 06620874 Page 4 of 5





7/

Unit 1, Rose Lane Industrial Estate

QTS Environmental Ltd

ok

/) Rose Lane
/ Lenham Heath .
Maidstone UKAS
TESTING
Enwronmental Kent ME17 2IN /IICERTS v
Tel : 01622 850410 MONITORING CERTIFICATION SCHEME
Soil Analysis Certificate - Methodology & Miscellaneous Information
QTS Environmental Report No: 16-50742
Site Analytical Services Ltd
Site Reference: Bradfield Road
Project / Job Ref: 16/25919
Order No: 23223
Reporting Date: 25/10/2016
Matrix | Analysed Determinand Brief Method Description Method
On No
Soil D Boron - Water Soluble]Determination of water soluble boron in soil by 2:1 hot water extract followed by ICP-OES E012
Soil AR BTEX|Determination of BTEX by headspace GC-MS E001
Soil D Cations]|Determination of cations in soil by aqua-regia digestion followed by ICP-OES E002
Soil D Chloride - Water Soluble (2:1)]Determination of chloride by extraction with water & analysed by ion chromatography E009
. . Determination of hexavalent chromium in soil by extraction in water then by acidification, addition of
Soil AR Chromium - Hexavalent . . . EO16
1,5 diphenylcarbazide followed by colorimetry
Soil AR Cyanide - Complex|Determination of complex cyanide by distillation followed by colorimetry EO015
Soil AR Cyanide - Free|Determination of free cyanide by distillation followed by colorimetry EO015
Soil AR Cyanide - Total]Determination of total cyanide by distillation followed by colorimetry EO015
Soil D Cyclohexane Extractable Matter (CEM)]Gravimetrically determined through extraction with cyclohexane EO11
Soil AR Diesel Range Organics (C10 - C24)|Determination of hexane/acetone extractable hydrocarbons by GC-FID E004
Soil AR Electrical Conductivity Determlnatlpn of electrical conductivity by addition of saturated calcium sulphate followed by E022
electrometric measurement
Soil AR Electrical Conductivity]Determination of electrical conductivity by addition of water followed by electrometric measurement E023
Soil D Elemental Sulphur]Determination of elemental sulphur by solvent extraction followed by GC-MS E020
Soil AR EPH (C10 — C40)]Determination of acetone/hexane extractable hydrocarbons by GC-FID E004
Soil AR EPH Product ID|Determination of acetone/hexane extractable hydrocarbons by GC-FID E004
Soil AR EPH TEXAS (C6-C8, C8-C10, C10-C12,|Determination of acetone/hexane extractable hydrocarbons by GC-FID for C8 to C40. C6 to C8 by E004
C12-C16, C16-C21, C21-C40)|headspace GC-MS
Soil Fluoride - Water Soluble]Determination of Fluoride by extraction with water & analysed by ion chromatography E009
Soil FOC (Fraction Organic Carbon) D_etell'mlna.tlor.] of fraction of organic carbon by oxidising with potassium dichromate followed by E010
titration with iron (II) sulphate
Soil Loss on Ignition @ 4500C 1I%erl;]ea:'cn:natlon of loss on ignition in soil by gravimetrically with the sample being ignited in a muffle E019
Soil D Magnesium - Water Soluble]Determination of water soluble magnesium by extraction with water followed by ICP-OES E025
Soil D Metals|Determination of metals by aqua-regia digestion followed by ICP-OES E002
Soil AR Mineral Oil (C10 - C40)|Determination of hexane/acetone extractable hydrocarbons by GC-FID fractionating with SPE cartridge E004
Soil AR Moisture Content]Moisture content; determined gravimetrically E003
Soil Nitrate - Water Soluble (2:1)]Determination of nitrate by extraction with water & analysed by ion chromatography E009
Soil Organic Matter Determination of organic matter by oxidising with potassium dichromate followed by titration with iron E010
(II) sulphate
Soil AR PAH - Speciated (EPA 16) Determination of PAH_ compounds by extraction in acetone and hexane followed by GC-MS with the E005
use of surrogate and internal standards
Soil AR PCB - 7 Congeners|Determination of PCB by extraction with acetone and hexane followed by GC-MS E008
Soil D Petroleum Ether Extract (PEE)|Gravimetrically determined through extraction with petroleum ether EO11
Soil AR pH|Determination of pH by addition of water followed by electrometric measurement E007
Soil AR Phenols - Total (monohydric)|Determination of phenols by distillation followed by colorimetry E021
Soil D Phosphate - Water Soluble (2:1)]Determination of phosphate by extraction with water & analysed by ion chromatography E009
Soil D Sulphate (as SO4) - Total]Determination of total sulphate by extraction with 10% HCI followed by ICP-OES E013
Soil D Sulphate (as SO4) - Water Soluble (2:1)]Determination of sulphate by extraction with water & analysed by ion chromatography E009
Soil D Sulphate (as SO4) - Water Soluble (2:1)]Determination of water soluble sulphate by extraction with water followed by ICP-OES E014
Soil AR Sulphide]Determination of sulphide by distillation followed by colorimetry E018
Soil D Sulphur - Total]Determination of total sulphur by extraction with aqua-regia followed by ICP-OES E024
Soil AR SVOC I[\)/Ie;termlnatlon of semi-volatile organic compounds by extraction in acetone and hexane followed by GCH E006
Soil AR Thiocyanate (as SCN) Det_er_mlnatlon gf thlocyanate by extractlo_n in caustic soda followed by acidification followed by E017
addition of ferric nitrate followed by colorimetry
Soil Toluene Extractable Matter (TEM)]Gravimetrically determined through extraction with toluene EO11
Soil Total Organic Carbon (TOC) Determination of organic matter by oxidising with potassium dichromate followed by titration with iron E010
(II) sulphate
TPH CWG (ali: C5- C6, C6-C8, C8-C10,
Soil AR C10-C12, C12-C16, C16-C21, C21-C34,|Determination of hexane/acetone extractable hydrocarbons by GC-FID fractionating with SPE cartridge E004
aro: C5-C7, C7-C8, C8-C10, C10-C12,|for C8 to C35. C5 to C8 by headspace GC-MS
C12-C16, C16-C21, C21-C35)
TPH LQM (ali: C5-C6, C6-C8, C8-C10, C10
Soil AR C12, C12-C16, C16-C35, C35-C44, aro:|Determination of hexane/acetone extractable hydrocarbons by GC-FID fractionating with SPE cartridge E004
C5-C7, C7-C8, C8-C10, C10-C12, C12-|for C8 to C44. C5 to C8 by headspace GC-MS
C16, C16-C21, C21-C35, C35-C44)
Soil AR VOCs|Determination of volatile organic compounds by headspace GC-MS EO001
Soil AR VPH (C6-C8 & C8-C10)|Determination of hydrocarbons C6-C8 by headspace GC-MS & C8-C10 by GC-FID E001
D Dried

AR As Received

QTS Environmental Ltd - Registered in England No 06620874 Page 5 of 5











Site Analyvtical Services Ltd.

S/AS

Site Investigations, Analytical & Environmental Chemists, Laboratary Testing Services. l

Units 14 + 15, River Road Business Park, Tel: 0208 594 8134

33 River Road, Barking, Essex IG11 OEA Fax: 0208 594 8072
Directors: J. 8. Warren, MRS.C, P.C.Warren, J. . Pattinson, BSe [Hons). MSc E-Mail: services@siteanalytical.co.uk

Consultants:  G. Evans, BSc,, M.Sc., P.G. Dip., FGS.. MIEnvSc. A, J. Kingston, BSc CEng. MIMM
F. J. Gibbs, FIBMS. FIFST,.FRSH K J. Blanchette

Your Ref: Our Ref:
VERBAL 16/26128-1
JAMES GANNON JSW/KLB

SAMPLE OF "CRUSHED CONCRETE’
RE: BRADFIELD ROAD, LONDON E16

SUBMITTED BY RECYCLED MATERIAL SUPPLIES LIMITED

RECEIVED ON 1% DECEMBER 2016

INTRODUCTION

A sample of the above material was received into the laboratory for determination of particle
size distribution for compliance with the grading requirements of the Department for Transport
Specification for Highway Works. Volume 1. Series 800. Clause 803. Table 8/5. Granular Sub-
base Material Type 1.

RESULTS

The sample was sub-contracted to K4 Soils laboratory (a UKAS accredited laboratory) and
their results are contained in the Appendix to this report.

p-p. SITE ANALYTICAL SERVICES LIMITED

R\B@mﬂ\

20" January 2017 J S Warren M.R.S.C.
DIRECTOR
Reg Office: Units 14 +15, River Road Business Park, ')
Q.LM.. H A 33 River Road Barking, Essex 1G11 0EA ’“
§ i Business Reg. No. 2255616 :' L ﬁ
IS0 9002 | cmmmmmamssimismr e
REGISTERED FIRM| e ™ constructionline






SAS Site Analytical Services Ltd.

APPENDIX

K4 Soils Laboratory





TEST REPORT K4 Soils Laboratory

Sample Details

Certificate of sampling received: No

Laboratory Ref No: K4:22041 - 16/26128

Client Ref No: DOT Type 1 - Recycled Crushed Concrete

Sampling Location: Sunshine Wharf, Bradfield Road, London E16 2AX
Name of Source: Sunshine Wharf, Bradfield Road, London E16 2AX
Date Sampled: 01/12/2016

Date Received: 02/12/2016

Date Tested: 19/01/2017

Method of Sampling: Recycled Materials Supplies Limited, in-house method

At Description: FMC crushed concrete with brown sandy fines

Aggregate Type and Nominal Size: Recycled Type 1

Target Specification: SHW Series 800: clause 803 Table 8/5 overall grading range
Type 1 Unbound Mixture

Results:
Unrepresentative lumps were present : | nNO |
Cumulative 7
Bg. s Percentage Specification limits Ta0 L r 7
ave Passing 90.0 — -
63.0 100 100 100 80.0 AP %
31.5 81 75 99 A% /]
70.0 = e -
16.0 51 43 81 P A, 3
60.0 = - a
8.0 33 23 66 de / / 8
4.0 24 12 53 50.0 B e 7 &
2.0 21 6 42 40.0 = - /, _ 2
1.0 18 3 32 30.0 o B il &
0.063 56 0 9 / P il i @
20.0 +—— i
Percent in Fraction Size 100 424 |l
" i D e
Fraction Si Percentage Specification Limits 0.0 =
IREDSIED 0.063  1.000 2000 4000 8000 16.000 31500  63.00
8/16 19 7 30 o
Particle size mm
4/8 8 7 30

Sample complies with specification limits: | YES |

Checked and Approved
E 2 Particle Size Distribution Initials: J.P
E BS EN 933-1: 1997 20/01/2017
f_ _ Determination of particle size distribution of aggregate sample-washing and sieving method
RPN |1t Report by K4 SOILS LABORATORY Unit 8 Olds Close Olds Approach Watford Herts WD18 9RU
Test Results relate only to the sample numbers shown above. Approved Signalories: K.Phaure (Tech.Mgr) J.Phaure (Lab.Mgr)
All samples connected with this report ,incl any on 'hold' will be stored and disposed off according to Company policy. A copy of this policy is available on request.






Site Analvtical Services Ltd.

JAR

Site Investigations, Analytical & Environmental Chemists, Laboratory Testing Services. l

Units 14 + 15, River Road Business Park, Tel: 0208 594 8134

33 River Road, Barking, Essex I1G11 OEA Fax: 0208 594 BO72
Directors: J. 8. Warren, MRS.C., P.C Warren, J. 1 Pattinson, BSc (Hons). MSc E-Mail: services@siteanalytical.co.uk

Consultants: G Evans, BSc., M.Sc.. P.G. Dip.. FGS., MIEnvSc. A. J. Kingston, BSc C.Eng. MIMM
F. J. Gibbs, FIBMS, FIFST.FRSH. K. J. Blanchette

Your Ref: QOur Ref:
VERBAL 16/26128-2
JAMES GANNON JSW/KLB

SAMPLE OF "CRUSHED CONCRETE’
RE: BRADFIELD ROAD, LONDON E16

SUBMITTED BY RECYCLED MATERIAL SUPPLIES LIMITED

RECEIVED ON 1* DECEMBER 2016

INTRODUCTION

A sample of the above material was received into the laboratory for determination of particle
size distribution for compliance with the grading requirements of the Department for Transport
Specification for Highway Works. Volume 1. Series 600. Table 6/2. Class 6F2 Material.
RESULTS

The sample was sub-contracted to K4 Soils laboratory (a UKAS accredited laboratory) and
their results are contained in the Appendix to this report.

p.p. SITE ANALYTICAL SERVICES LIMITED

E&D@,w

20" January 2017 J S Warren M.R.S.C.
DIRECTOR

REGISTERED FIRM www.chas.gov.uk

Q!M Reg Office: Units 14 +15, River Road Business Park,
B4 H A 33 River Road Barking, Essex |G11 0EA
S } Business Reg. No. 2255616

IS0 9002 | comermsmamsurorssomer -

Accredited Contractor
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K4 Soils Laboratory





TEST REPORT K4 Soils Laboratory

Page 1 of 2
Sampie Details
Certificate of sampling received. No
Laboratory Ref No: K4:22041 - 16/26128
Client Ref No: DOT Class 6F2 - Recycled Crushed Concrete
Sampling Location: Sunshine Wharf, Bradfield Road, London E16 2AX
Name of Source: Sunshine Wharf, Bradfield Road, London E16 2AX
Date Sampled: 0111212016
Date Received: 021212016
Date Tested: 19/01/2017
Method of Sampling: Recycied Materials Supplies Limited, in-house method
Material Description: FMC crushed concrete
Target Specification: SHW Series 600: Table 6/1 and Table 6/2
Class 6F2 - Selected Granular Material - Coarse Grading - Capping
Resuits:
JUnrepresentative lumps were present . | nNo |
[Sampie complies with specification limits: I YES |
BS Test Sieve Cumulative Specification Limits
Percentage P
125.0 100 100 100
90.0 100 80 100
75.0 81 85 100
37.5 53 45 100
10.0 26 15 60
5.0 21 10 45
0.600 16 0 25
0.063 6.9 0 12

results continued on page 2.....

Checked and Approved
_ Particle Size Distribution Initials; J.P
BS 1377-2: 1990 9.2 20/01/2017
- Determination of particle size Distribution - Sieving Method
UKAS

Al Test Report by K4 SOILS LABORATORY Unit 8 Olds Close Otds Approach Watford Herts WD 18 9RU

Test Resulls relate only to the sample numbers shown above. Approved Signatories: K.Phaure {Tech Mar) J.Phaure (l.ab.Mgr)

Al samples conneclad with this report incl any on "hold" will be slored and disposed off according to Company policy. A copy of this policy is available on request.






TEST REPORT K4 Soils Laboratory

Page 2 of 2
Material Designation Class 6F2
BS Test Sieve Gumiulative . Specification Limits
Percentage Passing
125.0 100.0 100 100
90.0 100.0 80 100
75.0 80.5 65 100
63.0 74.4
50.0 74.4
37.5 53.1 45 100
28.0 45.5
20.0 37.3
14.0 30.3
10.0 256 15 60
6.3 22.0
5.0 21.2 10 45
3.35 19.9
2.000 18.8
1.180 17.7
0.600 16.0 0 25
0.425 14.4
0.300 12.0
0.212 10.2
0.150 9.0
0.063 6.9 0 12
100.0 - — 7 =
90.0 s — 2
80.0 . il
i 5 o
ya - =
70.0 7 7 T
60.0 4 A &
: -~ [P 3
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Determination of particle size Distribution - Sieving Method
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Test Resulls relate only to the sample numbers shown above. Approved Signatories: K.Phaure (Tech.Magr) J.Phaure (Lab.Mgr)

Al samples connected with this report ,incl any on 'hold’ will be stored and disposed off according to Company policy. A copy of this policy is available on request.
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